MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 13, 2012 MEETING OF THE EMPLOYEE RESIDENCY REVIEW COMMITTEE Department of Labor and Workforce Development Building, 13th Floor Auditorium 1 John Fitch Plaza Trenton, NJ 08625 2:00 p.m.

Members and staff present: Committee Member Parthenopy (Patty) A. Bardis, Committee Member Michele Recla Liebtag, Committee Member David Ridolfino, Deputy Attorney General Pamela Ullman, and Director Joseph Glover.

I. CALL TO ORDER

The call to order was read.

II. MINUTES OF OCTOBER 9, 2012 MEETING APPROVED

<u>Committee Member Liebtag moved</u> to approve the minutes. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

III. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS REVIEWED

The administrative items were presented for the Committee's review. Those items included the final administrative actions reflecting application denials from the October 9, 2012, meeting and a revised application form.

IV. APPLICATIONS FOR EXEMPTION FROM RESIDENCY REQUIREMENT

2012-274 Latesha M. Parks State Judiciary

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0. The Committee limited the exemption until January 1, 2014.

2012-279 Tiffany N. Ellis 100 Legacy Academy Charter School

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Bardis seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-280 Laura J. Rocca North Hunterdon/Voorhees Regional School District

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to deny the application on the merits. Committee Member Bardis <u>seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-281 Dawn T. Jackson NJ Motor Vehicle Commission

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to deny the application without prejudice based on insufficient information. <u>Committee Member Bardis seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-283 Arielle L. Staub Lambertville Public Schools

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0. The Committee limited the exemption until January 1, 2014.

2012-284 Katherine E. Brennan State Housing Mortgage Finance Agency

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0. The Committee limited the exemption until January 1, 2014.

2012-285 Basant Kumar Singh NJ Department of Human Services

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-286 Tina L. Morris Vineland Public Schools

<u>Committee Member Liebtag moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which failed by a 2-1 vote, as Committee Member Bardis voted in the negative. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino then moved</u> to vacate the vote, which was <u>seconded by Committee Member Liebtag</u>. The motion to vacate the vote passed 3-0. The final effect is that the Committee took no formal action on the application.

2012-287 John Micikas NJ Department of Transportation

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to deny the application on the merits. <u>Committee</u> <u>Member Bardis seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-288 Christina J. Knipper NJ State Police -- OFS

<u>Committee Member Liebtag moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Bardis</u> <u>seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-289 Jeremy Rosen State – New Jersey Senate

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Bardid seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0. The Committee limited the exemption until April 1, 2013.

2012-290 Maureen J. Kelly West Milford Board of Education

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. Committee Member Liebtag seconded the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-292 Gareth A. King NJ Department of Transportation

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Bardis seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-293 Heather C. Adams NJ Transit

<u>Committee Member Bardis moved</u> to deny the application without prejudice based on insufficient information. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-294 Miriam Bolger NJ Health Care Facilities Financing Authority

<u>Committee Member Liebtag moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0. The Committee limited the exemption by granting it only for the duration of the applicant's temporary employment.

2012-295 Peter D. Hackney West Windsor-Plainsboro School District

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to deny the application without prejudice based on insufficient information. <u>Committee Member Bardis seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-296 Laura E. Warren Franklin Lakes Board of Education

<u>Committee Member Bardid moved</u> to deny the application without prejudice based on insufficient information. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-297 Rosanne M. Simeone Newton Board of Education

<u>Committee Member Bardis moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Liebtag</u> <u>seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-298 Kimka M. Samms Kean University

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. Committee Member Liebtag seconded the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-299 Xhenet Hajdaraj Bergenfield School District

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-300 Cathy M. Joseph NJ Department of Children and Families

<u>Committee Member Bardis moved</u> to deny the application without prejudice based on insufficient information. Committee Member Ridolfino<u>seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-301 Stefan F. Nordtveit NJ Department of Transportation

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0. The Committee limited the exemption until January 1, 2014.

2012-302 Jody H. Mager Springfield Public Schools

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-304 Charles E. Duckworth County of Warren

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-305 Aliya Covington Bridgeton Public Schools

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0. The Committee limited the exemption until January 1, 2014.

2012-306 Kenneth M. French NJ Motor Vehicle Commission

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0. The Committee limited the exemption until January 1, 2014.

2012-307 Sandy Szeluga Mendham Boro School District

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-308 Jamie E. Lulow Westfield School District

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-309 Dana M. Ciesielski LEAP Academy University Charter School

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. Committee Member Liebta<u>g seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-310 Michelle A. Reilly Westfield School District

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-311 Cynthia A. Bumber West Windsor-Plainsboro School District

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Bardid seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-312 Melinda Heuschneider Fort Lee Board of Education

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

2012-313 Joanne Tarrant Hamilton Township Board of Education

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.

V. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

<u>Committee Member Liebtag moved</u> to adjourn the meeting. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 3-0.